

Kellie Williams, MSN, APRN, FNP-C
7975 Nemours Parkway
Orlando, FL 32827
407-271-2796
dwc@health360women.com

PROFILE

Advanced Family Nurse Practitioner with extensive knowledge and experience in women's health. I am an enthusiastic, self-motivated, reliable, responsible and hard working. I am a mature team worker and adaptable to all challenging situations. I am able to work well both in a team environment as well as using own initiative.

EMPLOYMENT

Family Nurse Practitioner
(August 2022-Present) Women's Health 360 Orlando, FL

- Concierge women's care clinic specializing in gynecological care, obesity medicine & hormone therapy.
- Provide education, supportive resources and specialist referral as needed for continued care.
- Managing operations, billing, marketing and expenses

Family Nurse Practitioner/Director of Healthcare Staff
(August 2019- July 2022) WomenCare of Baldwin Park- Orlando, FL

- Healthcare Provider for women's health
- Provide direct patient care, procedures, biopsies and counseling.
- Director of APRN's & medical assistants
- Managed work assignments & coaching plans
- Implemented processes and work flow for APRN's
- Shared input with owner and physician

Registered Nurse/Gynecology Oncology
(August 2015-January 2019) Orlando Health
Cancer Center Orlando, FL

- Patient and family education related to cancer diagnosis
- Triage and assess patients preoperative and postoperative
- Prepare preoperative orders for surgical patients
- Wound care teaching related to surgery
- Charge nurse duties for RN's and medical assistants

Registered Nurse/Gynecology Oncology
(December 2010-August 2015) Advent Health
Cancer Institute Orlando, FL

- Provide direct patient care under physician supervision
 - Schedule gynecological surgeries
 - Patient and family education related to surgery
 - Administered IV fluids/Medications
-

EDUCATION

Frontier Nursing University (May 2016 -June
2019) Master of Science Degree (MSN)

Seminole State College (May 2005-June 2010)
Associate Of Science Degree (ASN)

LICENSES/CERTIFICATION

Advanced Practical Nurse Practitioner (2019-
Present)
Florida Board of Nursing, Tallahassee, FL

Advanced Registered Nurse (2005-2010)
Florida Board of Nursing, Tallahassee, FL